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From: Mahaffy, Kim <Kim.Mahaffy@marriott.com>

Sent: Sunday, 12 March 2017 4:05 PM

To: Andrew Hartcher

Cc: Rosemary Croyden (r.croyden@tmgdev.com.au); Demetriou, Gina; Robert Magid

(rmagid@tmgdev.com.au); Kiara Neasy (Kiara.Neasy@infrastructure.nsw.gov.au);
nicholas.wolff@infrastructure.nsw.gov.au; Singh, Harry
Subject: RE: Pier 2/3 project

Dear Andrew

| am following up on the below email from 7t March to see if you have had time to review this as
yete | would like to ensure we have our voice heard at Pier One and ensure that we are well
positioned to work closely with Planning NSW as well as the appointed contractors for this project
hence my eagerness to ensure this channel is working.

Apart from the five points listed below a further point we would like ot bring to the table for
consideration is the (lack of) parking issue this project will pose both during construction (builders,
trucks, increased worked in the area) as well as long term with increased traffic to the

precinct. This has been bought up at Walsh Bay Committee meetings, in discussions with Nicholas
Wolff and Kiara Neasy at our recent meetings (in December and in February) as well as on the
web site which was open late last year for solicitation of objections/support for this project. We
do support the project but did raise these concerns in all of these forums and would like to hear
the plans short, medium and long term for this issues.

Thank you Andrew for your time, | am happy to invite you to the hotel to talk through these points
in person but would like a written email to ensure we capture the plans clearly moving forward.

Regards
Kim Mahaffy
Kim Mahaffy | General Manager
p Pier One Sydney Harbour | Autograph Collection

11 Hickson Road, Walsh Bay, Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia
T: +61 28298 9960 | M: +61 423 520625 | E: kim.mahaffy@autographhotels.com | W: www.pieronesydneyharbo
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From: Mahaffy, Kim

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 5:40 PM

To: 'andrew.hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au'

Cc: Rosemary Croyden (r.croyden@tmgdev.com.au); Demetriou, Gina; Robert Magid (r.magid@tmgdev.com.au);
Kiara Neasy (Kiara.Neasy@infrastructure.nsw.gov.au); nicholas.wolff@infrastructure.nsw.gov.au; Singh, Harry
Subject: Pier 2/3 project

Dear Andrew

We have had a good meeting with Nicholas Wolff and Kiara Neasy in regards to the upgrade
project planned for Pier 2/3 as well as the 4/5 project tentatively planned for July this year.

We are very supportive of this project but would like to get some clarification in writing on the
following plans for the project-

. Traffic/noise management over the project period and who the point of contact would be
o Confirmed hours of works

. Communication channels once the contractor is appointed

. The schedule of works for the current under pier works planned for Pier 2/3 and 4/5 and
who to contact with any business disruptions

. Written confirmation of the method of repair the Sydney Marine Corp is using to repair the

under pier pylons
Nicholas mentioned that we should lodge these concerns on the web site but | have not been

able to find the best way to do this. This is the web site | have for the project, is this where we
would lodge these concerns?

http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pleaction=view _job&job id=768%9

Thank you for your help with this.

Kim

Kim Mahaffy | General Manager

Pier One Sydney Harbour | Autograph Collection

11 Hickson Road, Walsh Bay, Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia
T: +61 28298 9960 | M: +61 423 520625 | E: kim.mahaffy@autographhotels.com | W: www pieronesydneyharbo

£ RO




Led
CHOOSE 3'REWARDS
FOR YOUR NEXT EVENT

C_OlCE LINASIA PACIFIC







